
City of Mora 
Kanabec County, Minnesota 

Meeting Agenda 
City Council 

Mora City Hall 
101 Lake St. S 

Mora, MN 55051 

Tuesday, June 20, 2023 6:30 PM Mora City Hall 

1. Call to Order/ Pledge of Allegiance
2. Roll Call
3. Adopt Agenda (No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the agenda for the meeting. Council members may add 

items to the agenda prior to adoption of the agenda.) 
4. Consent Agenda (Those items listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be acted upon by 

one motion under this agenda item. There will be no separate discussion of these items, unless a Council Member so requests, in which 
event, the item will be removed from the consent agenda and considered immediately after the adoption of the consent agenda.) 
a. Regular Meeting Minutes – May 23, 2023
b. Special Meeting Minutes – June 1, 2023
c. May 2023 Claims
d. Accept Restricted Donations Resolution No. 2023-621
e. Temporary Liquor Licenses – Kanabec County Agriculture Society

• Kanabec County Fair, July 27-30
• Rods & Rust, August 12
• Harvest Moon Festival, September 9

5. Open Forum (Individuals may address the council about any item not contained on the regular agenda. There is a maximum of fifteen
(15)  minutes set aside for open forum. A maximum of three (3) minutes is allotted per person. The City Council will take no official action on 
items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff for future report.) 

6. Special Business
a. 2024 Law Enforcement Budget – Chief Deputy Kevin Braiedy
b. 2022 Annual Comprehensive Financial Audit – BerganDKV
c. 207/213 Maple Ave W, Don Farrell

7. Public Hearings
a. None

8. New Business
a. Re-Zoning Request, Mora Marine 510 Highway 65: Caleb Christenson
b. Committee Appointments – Childcare: Glenn Anderson
c. Committee Appointments – Cannabis: Glenn Anderson

9. Old Business
a. SEH Contract Update to Include Planning Services: Glenn Anderson
b. Highway 65 Turn Lane Update: Greg Anderson
c. Snake River Trail Connection Update: Greg Anderson

10. Communications
a. KCSO Monthly Report – May 2023
b. Airport Meeting Minutes
c. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

11. Reports
a. Councilmember Anderson
b. Councilmember Broekemeier
c. Councilmember Shepard
d. Councilmember Youngquist
e. Mayor Mathison
f. City Administrator

12. Adjournment





City Council Meeting Minutes  
May 16, 2023 

Page 1 of 5 
 

 
 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Jake Mathison called to order the regular meeting of the 
Mora City Council at 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday, May 16, 2023 in the City Hall Council Chambers. 
 

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance: 6:30PM 
 

2. Roll Call: Mayor Mathison, Councilmembers Jody Anderson, Kyle Shepard, Sadie Broekemeier 
and Dave Youngquist. 
 
Staff Present: Glenn Anderson City Administrator, Natasha Segelstrom Administrative Services 
Director, Joe Kohlgraf Public Works Director, Jeff Krie Parks and Recreation Coordinator, Caleb 
Christenson Building Official, Kirsten Faurie Community Development Director 
 

3. Adopt Agenda: Mathison requested the removal of item 8f, Airport Fuel System Resolution No. 
2023-527 and item, 10c Mora Area Fire Department Monthly Report. MOTION made by 
Shepard, seconded by Broekemeier, and carried to adopt the agenda as amended. Anderson 
abstained. 
 

4. Consent Agenda: MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Broekemeier, and carried to approve 
the consent agenda as presented 
 

a. Regular Meeting Minutes – April 18, 2023 
b. Claims April 2023  
c. Gambling Permit – International Lions Club of Mora 
d. Special Event Permit – Lindquist Auction 
e. Accept Restricted Donations Resolution No. 2023-526 

 
5. Open Forum:  No one spoke at open forum. 

 
6. Special Business 

a.    207 Maple Ave W, Don Farrell: Don Farrell of 213 Maple Avenue W addressed the City 
Council regarding the shared sewer line with 207 Maple Avenue W and inability to 
access the pump due to the neighbor’s garage built on top of the access. He explained 
that when he moved to his home, it had not been disclosed and there was no record 
with Kanabec County Recorders Office. Farrell provided the council with quotes from 
two contractors that would provide his residence with access to the main sewer line. 
 

b.   Juneteenth – Resolution No. 2023-521: The City Council approved Resolution No. 2023-
521 and established Juneteenth as a City Holiday. Staff explained Juneteenth recognizes 
a date that slavery was abolished in the United States. Staff explained Governor Walz 
signed SF13 into law with an effective date of August 1, 2023, but pending legislation 
and a provision within the Omnibus Policy Bill would require observance of the holiday 
June 19, 2023. MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by Youngquist, and carried to 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
May 16, 2023 

Page 2 of 5 
 

approve the following resolution: 
                        
                                            RESOLUTION NO 2023-521 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA   
                         ESTABLISHING JUNETEENTH AS A CITY HOLIDAY 
                                            (see attached resolution) 
 
Resolution No. 2023-521 Establishing Juneteenth as a City Holiday. MOTION made by 
Shepard, seconded by Youngquist, and unanimously carried to approve revision to the 
personnel policy recognizing June 19 as an observed holiday.  
 

c.   Financial Management Plan Streets – Ehlers: Segelstrom brought forward a financial 
management plan with Ehlers Financial Advisors. She explained that $20,000 was 
included in the 2023 budget under the General Fund, Finance 101-41520-312 and 
further explained that this would assist with the street improvement plan, other city 
initiative, capital spending, new staffing, and resolve negative capital project funds. The 
estimated cost was $19,500 and included two facilitated discussions with the City 
Council. If followed, the plan would provide the city with a stable debt levy and help 
with the future vision for the city. Broekemeier expressed concern with the cost of the 
plan and that a lot of money had been spent on the comprehensive plan which outlined 
the future of the city. The Council further discussed the importance of the plan and that 
it was needed to assist with future projects. MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by 
Anderson, and carried 4-1 to approve the Financial Management Plan not to exceed 
$20,670. Broekemeier opposed. 
 

7. Public Hearings: There were no public hearings. 
 

8. New Business: 
a.    Community Survey – Resolution No. 2023-522: Faurie presented the findings from the 

2022 Community Survey. She explained there were more participants than the previous 
year and that the survey was distributed in two formats. Paper version which was 
distributed with the City’s newsletter and an online version. There were 181 responses. 
She noted the total number was 65 more than the previous year. There were notable 
shifts from good to excellent when rating “overall feeling of safety in the city”, and the 
fire protection services were rated higher than 2021 and had an increased number of 
respondents. The perception of the snowplowing was slightly worse than previous years 
but noted the heavy snowfall. The aquatic centers had an overall increase in 
respondents. The Council discussed additional outreach methods to increase the 
number of surveys completed. MOTION made by Youngquist, seconded by Anderson, 
and unanimously carried to approve the following resolution: 
 
                                              RESOLUTION NO. 2023-522 
                      RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PERFORMANCE MEASURES  
         DEVELOPED BY THE COUNCIL ON LOCAL RESULTS AND INNOVATION 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
May 16, 2023 

Page 3 of 5 
 

                                                (see attached resolution) 
 

b.    Conditional Use Permit – Solar – Mora Elementary School Resolution No. 2023-523: 
The City Council approved a Conditional Use Permit for Solar Energy for the Mora 
Elementary School. See attached resolution. MOTION made by Shepard, seconded by 
Youngquist and unanimously carried to approve the following resolution: 
 
                                              RESOLUTION NO. 2023-523  
          RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA,  
         RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT ALLOWING      
    A SOLAR ENERGY SYSTEM TO BE LOCATED IN THE R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTAL  
                                   DISTRICT AS REQUESTED BY GREEN2 ELECTRIC  
                                                   (see attached resolution) 
 

c.    Conditional Use Permit - Solar - Mora High School Resolution No. 2023-524: 
The City Council approved a Conditional Use Permit for Solar Energy for the Mora High 
School. See attached resolution. MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by Anderson 
and unanimously carried to approve the following resolution: 
 
                                                       RESOLUTION NO. 2023-524  
           RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA,      
RECOMMENDING APPROVAL OF A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT ALLOWING A SOLAR 
ENERGY SYSTEM TO BE LOCATED IN THE R-1 SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTAL DISTRICT AS   
REQUESTED BY GREEN2 ELECTRIC  
                                                   (see attached resolution) 
 

d.    Landscape & Driveway Deposit and Transfer of Funds: Christenson brought forward the 
landscaping and driveway deposit fees forfeiture and explained that the funds would be 
transferee to miscellaneous revenues in the general fund. MOTION made by 
Broekemeier, seconded by Youngquist, and unanimously carried to approve the 
forfeiture of the referenced landscaping and driveway deposit fees and intra-fund 
transfer of forfeited deposit fees in the amount of $12,700.  
 

e.    Arthur Township Maintenance Agreement Resolution No. 2023-525   
Oslin Road, S. Pine Ridge Road and North Brookview Road. The City Council approved 
the maintenance agreement with Arthur Township which identified Oslin Road, South 
Pine Ridge Road and North Brookview Road to be maintained. MOTION made by 
Broekemeier, seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried to approve the Arthur 
Township maintenance agreement.  
 

f.    Airport Fuel System Resolution No. 2023-527: Kohlgraf brought forward the MnDOT 
Contract #1053805 for the Airport Fuel System upgrade. The terms of the contract state 
70% State Share, 30% Grantee Share. The State of Minnesota would pay $68,090.69 and 
the City would pay $29,181.72 (See attached Resolution). MOTION made by 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
May 16, 2023 

Page 4 of 5 
 

Broekemeier, seconded by Anderson, and unanimously approved to approve Resolution 
No. 2023-527. 
 

9. Old Business:  
a.    Highway 65 Turn Lane: City Engineer, Greg Anderson of SEH provided an update on the 

Highway 65 Turn lane and explained Minnesota Department of Transportation’s 
requirements for the turn lane, along with the lane tapering to accommodate school 
busses and was longer than expected. With the extension, there would be an overall 
increase in project costs, but the improvements needed were in MnDOT’s right-of-way 
and it was anticipated that MnDOT would cover the additional project costs. Anderson 
requested the City Council’s authorization to advertise for bids contingent on MnDOT’s 
approval of the final plans. MOTION Made by Shepard, seconded by Anderson and 
unanimously approved to advertise for bids contingent on MnDOT’s approval of final 
plans. 

b.    Road Grader Fund Transfer:  The City Council approved the transfer of funds to 
purchase a 2011 John Deere 772GP grader for $154,500. MOTION made by Anderson, 
seconded by Shepard, and unanimously carried to approve the Capital Improvement 
Plan amendment and corresponding Interfund transfers, to move unused Street 
Sweeper CIP#3121-2019-05 funds ($51,251) and Medium Duty Truck CIP #3121-2019-13 
funds ($9,249) and Road Grader CIP#3121-2019-01 ($60,500).  
 

10. Communications: 
The City Council reviewed the monthly communications. Shepard noted upcoming events at 
Library Park. Music in the Park, Fall Fest, and the upcoming season at the Mora Aquatic Center. 
He further noted that the board was looking at fruit bearing trees along the trails and possibly 
shade trees. 
 

a.   KCSO Monthly Report – April 2023  
b.   Park Board Meeting Minutes – May 2023 
c.   MAFD Monthly Report – April 2023 

 
11. Boards and Commission Reports 

a.    Councilmember Anderson: Suggested tying positivity with the City of Mora if someone 
hears negative comments about the community.  

b.    Councilmember Broekemeier: C 
c.    Councilmember Shepard: Attended the Lakes Association and Mora Lake. Kohlgraf 

noted the lake water levels increased twelve feet.  
d.    Councilmember Youngquist: Recapped the Law Enforcement Contract Committee and 

noted that issues and concerns in the community should be brought forward to the 
Sheriffs office to increase awareness.  

e.    Mayor Mathison: Nothing new to report. 
f.    City Administrator: Noted Southern Minnesota Municipal Power Association and the 

natural gas performance at the landfill, the SEH planning services agreement and 



City Council Meeting Minutes  
May 16, 2023 

Page 5 of 5 
 

communications with city attorney, Mora Municipal Utilities apprenticeship program 
and mutual aide agreements. 
 

12. Adjournment:  MOTION by Shepard, seconded by Youngquist, and unanimously carried to 
adjourn the meeting at 8:12 p.m. 
 

 
_______________________________________ 
Mayor 

______________________________________ 
City Clerk 





City Council Work Session Minutes 
June 1, 2023 

Page 1 of 1 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Mayor Jake Mathison called to order the special meeting of the 
Mora City Council at 5:15 p.m. on Thursday, June 1, 2023 in the City Hall council chambers. 

2. Roll Call: Present: Mayor Mathison, Councilmembers Anderson, and Youngquist
Absent: Councilmembers Broekemeier and Shepard
Staff Present: City Administrator Glenn Anderson, Administrative Services Director Natasha
Segelstrom, Public Works Director Joe Kohlgraf,

3. Adopt Agenda: MOTION made by Youngquist, seconded by Anderson and carried to approve
the agenda as presented.

4. Special Business:

a. Blacktop/Overlay Quote and Award: Kohlgraf brought forward the blacktop bid that
had been submitted with Kanabec County. He explained the bid closed on May 30th and
the Kanabec County Board would meet on June 6, 2023.

The projects included in the bid were Village Green Lane, Village Green Place, Locust
Street, Snake River Canoe Park Access, and Oakwood cemetery. Kohlgraf explained that
there were available funds in the Future Improvement Fund from the medium duty
dump truck ($77,215), unused 2021 Small Cities Grant money ($68,413) and that
$35,000 had been included in the 2023 budget in the cemetery fund. He explained that
the bid had been more than expected and to reduce the overall cost, the canoe park
and Locust Street could be repaired instead of a full overlay.

Further discussion on the cost of the bid and ensuring the best value. The consensus
was that with the budgeted cemetery road improvements, and Small Cities Grant
Money, the use of medium dump truck funds if necessary and the preferred amount
for the blacktop/overlay was $105,000 and maximum amount of $130,000.

MOTION made by Anderson, seconded by Youngquist, and carried to accept the bid
Knife River for $157,713.

MOTION made by Anderson, seconded by Youngquist, and carried to approve the
blacktop/overlay not to exceed $130,000.

5. Reports:

a. Councilmember Anderson:  Nothing new to report.
b. Councilmember Broekemeier: Absent.
c. Councilmember Shepard: Absent.
d. Councilmember Youngquist: Nothing new to report.
e. Mayor Mathison:  Nothing new to report.
f. City Administrator:  Staff discussed the MN Legislation, HF 669 approval and $1.8

million dollars in grant funding for the high-water mitigation outlet pipe. Discussed the
upcoming city council meeting and council committee appointments to different
committees. Cannabis committee in response to recent law that had been passed by
the Minnesota Legislature and Childcare committee.

6. Adjournment: MOTION made by Youngquist, seconded by Anderson, and unanimously
carried by the City Council to adjourn at 5:34 p.m.

Mayor    City Clerk 









































Item No. 4d 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: March 21, 2023 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 
RE: Accept Restricted Donations  

 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
The City of Mora has received the following donations: 
 

DONATION RECEIVED FROM: DONATION OF: TERMS AND CONDITIONS OR 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:  

Mora Fire Relief Association FLAME Structure gloves (27) 
(Valued at $2989.52) 

Donation to the Mora Area Fire 
Department  

Made of MORA $100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
Lake Street Family Dental $100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
North Country Bottle Shop $200.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
Recovering Hope Treatment Center Inc $100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
Northern Lights Realty, LLC $100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
First Citizens Bank $200.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
Neighborhood National Bank $100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
Welia Health $100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
Mora Public School District 0332 $100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
Better Together Coalition of Kanabec 
County 

$100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 

Spire Credit Union $500.00 Donation to 2023 Fall Fest 
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc (SEH) $600.00 Donation to 2023 Fly-In 
Kwik Trip, Inc $300.00 Donation to 2023 Fly-In 

 
 
  
As required by MN State Statute, restricted donations must be officially accepted by the City Council.  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to accept donations by approving Resolution 2023-621 
 
 
Attachments 
Resolution 2023-621 





Resolution No. 2023-621 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MORA, MINNESOTA 
ACCEPTING RESTRICTED DONATIONS  

WHEREAS, the City of Mora is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal property 
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit of its citizens, and is specifically 
authorized to accept gifts. 

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set forth 
below to the city, and the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows: 

DONATION RECEIVED FROM: DONATION OF: TERMS AND CONDITIONS OR 
DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY: 

Mora Fire Relief Association FLAME Structure gloves (27) 
(Valued at $2989.52) 

Donation to the Mora Area Fire 
Department  

Made of MORA $100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
Lake Street Family Dental $100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
North Country Bottle Shop $200.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
Recovering Hope Treatment Center Inc $100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
Northern Lights Realty, LLC $100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
First Citizens Bank $200.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
Neighborhood National Bank $100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
Welia Health $100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
Mora Public School District 0332 $100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 
Better Together Coalition of Kanabec 
County 

$100.00 Donation to 2023 Music in the Park 

Spire Credit Union $500.00 Donation to 2023 Fall Fest 
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc (SEH) $600.00 Donation to 2023 Fly-In 
Kwik Trip, Inc $300.00 Donation to 2023 Fly-In 

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the city for the benefit of its citizens, as allowed 
by law; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is appropriate to accept the donations offered. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the city council of the City of Mora, Kanabec County, Minnesota 
that: 

1. The donations described above are accepted and shall be used to establish and/or operate
services either alone or in cooperation with others, as allowed by law.

2. The city clerk is hereby directed to issue receipts to each donor acknowledging the city’s
receipt of the donor’s donation.

The foregoing resolution was introduced and moved for adoption by Council Member _______________ 
and seconded by Council Member ____________________. 

Voting for the Resolution: .......................  
Voting Against the Resolution: ...............  
Abstained from Voting: ...........................  
Absent: ....................................................  

Motion carried and resolution adopted this 20th day of June 2023. 

ATTEST: 
 ______________________________________ 
 Jake Mathison, Mayor  

 ______________________________________  
 Natasha Segelstrom, City Clerk 













Item No. 6a 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: June 20, 2023 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 

RE: 
Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services 
Director 2024 KCSO Law Enforcement Budget 

SUMMARY 
Attached is the 2024 proposed Kanabec County Sheriff’s Office (KCSO) law enforcement budget. Staff 
requests the City Council act on the proposed budget as it is due by August 1, 2023. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Staff finds the 2024 proposed budget amount reflects a 3.2% increase from the 2023. The budget reflects five 
employees for 24-hour coverage. 

Capital items needing replacement in 2024 include a squad radar system in the amount of $4,500 and in 
car/computer Mobile Data Terminal in the amount of $4,500.  

OPTIONS & IMPACTS 
1. Adopt the proposed 2024 budget as presented.
2. Request modifications to the proposed budget, and a subsequent reduction in service.

RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to accept the 2024 KCSO law enforcement budget and contract as presented. 

Attachments 
2024 KCSO Law Enforcement Budget & Contract  





Law Enforcement Capital Budget Plan through 2025 27

ITEM

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 5000+ 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028
Squad $38,000 40,000.00 40,000
SMALL TOOLS
Squad Radios
Portable Radios
Squad Lights $2,100 2,500.00 2,500
Squad Cage $1,500 1,500.00 1500
Squad Camera $6,500 $6,500.00 7,000 $7,000.00
Body Armor Vest
L.E. EQUIPMENT
Squad Switch System $1,000 $1,250.00 1250
Squad Siren Box & Siren $1,250 $1,350.00 1350
Squad Gun Lock $1,000 $1,200.00 1200
Mobile Data Terminal $4,500.00 4,500 $4,500.00 $4,500.00
Long Guns
Squad Radar $,4000.00 $4,500 $5,000.00
TOTALS $8,500.00 $9,000.00 $11,000.00 $55,850.00 $59,800.00 $54,800.00

Under the Capital Equipment, a new squad car and the following 
equipment could be included in the Capital Equipment:  Squad Radio, 
Cage, In-car Camera, Switch System, Siren box, Gun Lock, Radar.  
When you purchase this equipment, you do not have to pay sales tax 
because the equipment is attached to the new squad car.

If the above listed equipment and small tools were damaged and/or 
unusable, we would purchase replacement equipment/tools under the 
training, small equipment, repairs, and office supplies category of the 
Law Enforcement Services Contract.





 
City of Mora Law Enforcement Services contract renewal (2024) 
 
Sergeant           $127,795 
Deputies                   $436,550 
Law Enforcement Assistant       $66,809 
Part Time Deputy/ Overtime      $43,405 
Vehicle repairs       $ 8,500 
Gas, oil, & misc.       $27,297 
Training, small equipment, repairs, & Office supplies  $15,300 
Taser lease                                                                                          $2,673 
Cell phones/MDT Service      $3,015    
Auto Insurance       $3,141   
        _____________ 
        Total   $734,485 
    Administration Charge 5%             $36,724 
        _____________ 
        Total   $771,209 
 
         
 
 
2019                                                                + 0%   Total              $652,242 
  
2020                 +2.1% Total              $666,300 
 
2021      +.68% Total           $670,859 
 
2022      +1.5%  Total           $681,321 
 
2023                                                                +9.6% Total              $747,015 
 
2024      +3.2% Total           $771,209 
      
 

      Additional Personnel:   
 

If it is necessary to add additional temporary law enforcement personnel for special 
events sponsored by the City, such personnel shall be hired by the Sheriff and supervised 
as by the Sheriff along with the Sheriff’s employees performing services under the terms 
of this Agreement.  The City agrees to reimburse the Sheriff for the additional personnel 
used at special events at the hourly overtime rate. The 2024 hourly overtime rate for the 
one deputy is $75.99 per hour.   
 
 
 



 
24 Hour Coverage: 
4 deputies and one sergeant for 24 hour seven day per week coverage with administrative 
and patrol supervision:  
 
Capital Improvement Line Items: 
 

- Squad Radar System ($4,000) 
- In car computer/ Mobile Data Terminal ($4,500) 

 
 
 
Increase: 
 
This contract reflects a 3.2% increase from 2023 mostly attributed to staff wage 
increases. 
 
Police Aid: 
 
In October 2022, $50,082.00 in State police aid funds were issued to the city of Mora to 
be attributed to law enforcement costs. A similar amount is expected to be issued in 2023 
and again in 2024.  
 
 



Item No. 6b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date: June 20, 2023 
To: Mayor and City Council 
From: Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services Director 

Kelly Christianson, Accountant 
RE: 2022 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 

 
SUMMARY 
Accept the 2022 audit report, also known as the Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR).  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Preparations began for the 2022 audit in January 2022, and the audit field work was completed in March 
2022. A copy of the Annual Report is enclosed. 
 
BerganKDV will be virtually presenting the Annual Report to the city council. 
 
OPTIONS & IMPACTS 

1. Motion to approve the annual audit for the year ended December 31, 2022. 
2. Motion to deny the annual audit for the year ended December 31, 2022. 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Motion to approve the annual financial audit for the year ended December 31, 2022. 
 
 
Attachments 
2022 Annual Comprehensive Financial Report 
2022 Communications Report 
2022 Independent Auditor's Reports 

















Item No. 8b 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date June 20,  2023   
To  Mayor and City Council 
From  Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 

    Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services  
RE  Childcare Committee 
 
SUMMARY 
The Council will appoint two council members to a committee within our community that has a 
collaborative approach to address the childcare need in the area. This group is made up of local 
businesses and governmental agencies. 

 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
MOTION to appoint Councilmember ______________________________ and Councilmember 
 
 
_____________________childcare committee.  





Item No. 8c 

1 

 M E M O R A N D U M 
Date June 20,  2023 
To  Mayor and City Council 
From  Glenn Anderson, City Administrator 

  Natasha Segelstrom, Administrative Services  
RE  Cannabis Committee 

SUMMARY 
The Council will appoint two council members to a committee in response to 93rd Legislature approval of 
House File 100, legalizing recreational cannabis. 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

MOTION to appoint Councilmember ______________________________ and Councilmember 

_____________________cannabis committee.  





Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Agreement - 1 City of Mora, Minnesota 
Affirmative Action, Equal Opportunity Employer  (Rev. 06.13.22aa) 

Master Agreement for Professional Services 
 
This Master Agreement for Professional Services is effective as of _____________ __, 2023 between City of 
Mora, Minnesota (“Client”) and Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (“Consultant”). 
 
By entering into this Agreement, Client agrees to utilize the professional services of Consultant and Consultant 
agrees to provide the professional services described in this Agreement, exhibits or attachments. The attached 
General Conditions of the Agreement for Professional Services (General Conditions Rev. 05.15.22) shall apply to 
all work performed by Consultant on behalf of Client. Individual projects requested by Client on an as needed 
basis and accepted by Consultant will be described in Supplemental Letter Agreements (“SLA”) with other 
optional exhibits and attachments cited. Nothing herein shall be deemed to require Client to retain Consultant or 
require Consultant to provide services beyond those specified in Supplemental Letter Agreements. 
 
The following optional exhibits may be attached to an SLA: Exhibit A-1 for Hourly Payments, Exhibit A-2 or A-3 for 
Lump Sum Payments, and Exhibit B for Resident Project Representative Duties/Responsibilities. 
 
This Master Agreement for Professional Services, General Conditions, Exhibits, and Attachments to Exhibits 
(collectively referred to as the “Agreement”) represent the entire understanding between Client and Consultant 
and supersedes all prior contemporaneous oral or written agreements with respect to the services to be provided 
by Consultant hereunder. In the event of a conflict between the documents, this document and the attached 
General Conditions shall take precedence over all Exhibits unless alternate terms have been specifically agreed 
to on the SLA under “Other Terms and Conditions”. The SLA shall take precedence over Exhibits. This 
Agreement may not be amended except by written agreement signed by the authorized representatives of each 
party. 
 
Other terms and conditions: 

1. Delete Section II.A.7 of the attached Standard Conditions 

2. To the end of Section IV.A.1 add the following: 

Consultant shall be liable to the fullest extent permitted under applicable law, without limitation, for any 
injuries, loss, or damages proximately caused by Consultant’s breach of this standard of care. Consultant 
shall put forth reasonable efforts to complete its duties in a timely manner. Consultant shall not be 
responsible for delays caused by factors beyond its control or that could not be reasonably foreseen at 
the time of execution of this Agreement. Consultant shall be responsible for costs, delays, or damages 
arising from unreasonable delays in the performance of its duties. No other warranty, expressed or 
implied, is included in this Agreement. Client shall not be responsible for discovering deficiencies in the 
accuracy of Consultant services. 
 

3. Section V.B.1 replace in its entirety with the following: 
a. Provided that the Consultant has been paid in full for its Services, Client shall have the right in the 

form of a nonexclusive license to use Instruments of Service delivered to the Client for informational 
or promotional purposes and for constructing, using, maintaining, altering and adding to the Project.  
Consultant shall be deemed to be the author of such Instruments of Service, electronic data or 
documents, and shall be given appropriate credit in any public display of such Instruments of Service. 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  City of Mora, Minnesota 

By:   By:  

Title: Greg F. Anderson, Principal  Title:  
 
 
s:\ko\m\mora0\common\_master agreement\2023\master agreement.docx 



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 1 City of Mora, Minnesota 
Affirmative Action, Equal Opportunity Employer  (Rev. 06.13.22aa) 

Supplemental Letter Agreement 
(City Engineering Services) 

 
In accordance with the Master Agreement for Professional Services effective as of _________ __, 2023, between 
City of Mora, Minnesota (Client) and Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (Consultant), this Supplemental Letter 
Agreement dated _________ __, 2023 authorizes and describes the scope and payment conditions for SEH’s 
work as City Engineer.  This is not a specific project but instead is providing ongoing, regular general engineering 
service as requested by the City of Mora. 
 
Client’s Authorized Representative: Glenn Anderson - City Administrator 
Address: 101 Lake Street South 
 Mora, MN 55051 
Telephone: 320.679.1511 email: g.anderson@cityofmora.com 

  
Project Manager: Greg F. Anderson, PE 
Address: 3535 Vadnais Center Drive 
 St. Paul, MN 55110 
Telephone: 612.720.5883 email: ganderson@sehinc.com 

 
Scope: The Basic Services to be provided by Consultant as set forth herein are provided subject to the attached 
General Conditions of the Agreement for Professional Services (General Conditions Rev. 05.15.22), which is 
incorporated by reference herein and subject to Exhibits attached to this Agreement. 
 
SEH will serve as City Engineer and will provide ongoing, regular miscellaneous engineering services as 
requested by the City of Mora.  These are anticipated to include: 

• Evaluate the City’s public infrastructure (including streets, sanitary sewer, water, drainage system and 
lighting) needs and help develop plans and programs to meet those needs. 

• Assist in implementing water resource functions including storm water management, erosion control, and 
wetland protection. 

• Review proposed commercial and residential private development plans, plats and subdivisions for 
consistency with City requirements. 

• Review traffic operations and controls, conduct traffic studies, and review traffic signalizations. 
• Review reports, plans and studies by other agencies. 
• Attend City staff meetings as requested. 
• Attend City Council meetings and Planning Commission meetings as requested. 
• Act as City’s liaison and representative with other communities and County, State and Federal agencies. 
• Assist the City in seeking grants, loans and funding for improvement projects. 
• Other miscellaneous engineering services as requested by the City. 

 
SEH will provide On-Call Planning Services as requested by the City of Mora.  These are anticipated to include: 

• Provide planning and zoning information to the general public, developers, and city staff.  
• Virtual pre-application meetings with developers / members of the public.  
• Review and evaluate applications for permits.  
• Attend internal staff meetings, if requested.  
• Prepare staff reports with recommendations to the Plan Commission, City Council, or other City 

committees, as requested.  
• Prepare public hearing notices.  
• As needed, virtually attend Plan Commission, City Council, and other meetings as requested.  
• Provide zoning interpretation to city staff.  
• Other related duties as requested by the City Administrator.  



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Letter Agreement - 2 City of Mora, Minnesota 
  (Rev. 06.13.22aa) 

 
The payment method, basis, frequency and other special conditions are set forth in attached Exhibit A-1. 
 
This Agreement for Professional Services, attached General Conditions, Exhibits and any Attachments 
(collectively referred to as the “Agreement”) supersedes all prior contemporaneous oral or written agreements and 
represents the entire understanding between Client and Consultant with respect to the services to be provided by 
Consultant hereunder. In the event of a conflict between the documents, this document and the attached General 
Conditions shall take precedence over all other Exhibits unless noted below under “Other Terms and Conditions”. 
The Agreement for Professional Services and the General Conditions (including scope, schedule, fee and 
signatures) shall take precedence over attached Exhibits. This Agreement may not be amended except by written 
agreement signed by the authorized representatives of each party. 
 
Other Terms and Conditions: Other or additional terms contrary to the General Conditions that apply solely to 
this project as specifically agreed to by signature of the Parties and set forth herein. 
 
s:\ko\m\mora0\common\master agreement\2023\ltr agreement for prof services.docx 

 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc.  City of Mora, Minnesota 

By:   By:  

Title: 
Greg F. Anderson, PE 
Principal  Title:  

 
 



Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. Exhibit A-1 - 1 City of Mora, Minnesota 
(Rev. 02.06.14) 

Exhibit A-1 
to Supplemental Letter Agreement 

(City Engineering Services) 
Between City of Mora, Minnesota (Client) 

and 
Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (Consultant) 

Dated __________ __, 2023 
 

Payments to Consultant for Services and Expenses 
Using the Hourly Basis Option 

 
The Agreement for Professional Services is amended and supplemented to include the following agreement of the 
parties: 

A. Hourly Basis Option 
The Client and Consultant select the hourly basis for payment for services provided by Consultant. Consultant 
shall be compensated monthly. Monthly charges for services shall be based on Consultant’s current billing 
rates for applicable employees plus charges for expenses and equipment.  Rates attached for frequently 
utilized staff by the City.  Rates will be reviewed and updated yearly on or about January 1st.   

B. Expenses 
The following items involve expenditures made by Consultant employees or professional consultants on 
behalf of the Client. Their costs are not included in the hourly charges made for services and shall be paid for 
as described in this Agreement but instead are reimbursable expenses required in addition to hourly charges 
for services: 

1. Transportation and travel expenses. 
2. Long distance services, dedicated data and communication services, teleconferences, Project Web sites, 

and extranets. 
3. Lodging and meal expense connected with the Project. 
4. Fees paid, in the name of the Client, for securing approval of authorities having jurisdiction over the 

Project. 
5. Plots, Reports, plan and specification reproduction expenses. 
6. Postage, handling and delivery. 
7. Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in advance by the Client. 
8. Renderings, models, mock-ups, professional photography, and presentation materials requested by the 

Client. 
9. All taxes levied on professional services and on reimbursable expenses. 
10. Other special expenses required in connection with the Project. 
11. The cost of special consultants or technical services as required. The cost of subconsultant services 

shall include actual expenditure plus 5% markup for the cost of administration and insurance. 

The Client shall pay Consultant monthly for expenses. 

C. Equipment Utilization 
The utilization of specialized equipment, including automation equipment, is recognized as benefiting the 
Client. The Client, therefore, agrees to pay the cost for the use of such specialized equipment on the project. 
Consultant invoices to the Client will contain detailed information regarding the use of specialized equipment 
on the project and charges will be based on the standard rates for the equipment published by Consultant. 

The Client shall pay Consultant monthly for equipment utilization. 

 
 
s:\ko\m\mora0\common\master agreement\2023\exhibit a1.docx 



SHORT ELLIOTT HENDRICKSON INC. 

SEH HOURLY BILLABLE RATES – 2023 
 

OFFICE STAFF - CLASSIFICATION  BILLABLE RATE (1)
 

Greg Anderson  $217 

Bryce Hembrook (Planner)  $135 

Zach Schmitz (Senior Engineer)  $147 

Grant Gloe (Graduate Engineer)  $112 

Lauran Morrissey (Graduate Planner)  $98 

Michael Steuernagel (GIS analyst)  $127 

Anjie Hanson (Administrative Assistant)  $100 

Scientist ($100 - $148) 

Technician  ($100 - $148) 

Surveyor  ($131 - $148) 
 

Effective: January 1, 2023 
Expires: December 31, 2023 

 



 



 





Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 3535 Vadnais Center Drive, St. Paul, MN 55110-3507 
651.490.2000  |  800.325.2055  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM: Greg Anderson, PE (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: June 14, 2023 
 
RE: TH 65 Bike Trail Extension  
 SEH No. MORA0 170150  14.00 
 
 
Last fall the City authorized SEH to prepare construction plans for the extension of the bike trail on the 
new TH 65 Snake River Bridge down to Little Ranches Road.  The goal of the bike trail extension is to 
remove pedestrian and bike traffic from the shoulder of TH 65.  We reviewed two alignments with city 
staff: 1) continue along the shoulder of TH 65 with a similar distance from the shoulder as the current trail 
south of the new bridge all the way to the service road intersection. 2) extend partway as option #1, then 
cross the ditch and place the trail on the Dollar General parcel in the easement they granted the city as 
part of their development.  After a field review with public works, option #2 was chosen.  The attached 
draft plans reflect that route. 
 
A portion of the trail will still be along the shoulder of TH 65 but separated by a curb and boulevard 
distance based on MnDOT’s bikeway design guidelines.  The trail will then cross the ditch near the 
billboard at the north end of the Dollar General site and follow their parking lot down to Little Ranches 
Road.  The trail will end at the stop sign on Little Ranches Road at the intersection with the Frontage 
Road. 
 
I am requesting council authorization to advertise the project for bids.  Once the bids are opened, we will 
bring the bids to the council for their review and approval of a contract with the low bidder.  Below is our 
anticipated project schedule: 
   

• Authorize Project for Bids............................. June 20th  
• Bid opening ................................................... July 26th  
• Council awards contract ........................... August 15th  
• Project construction .................. September – October  

I will be attending the June 20th council meeting to discuss the project and answer any questions the 
council may have. 
 
ah 
c: Glenn Anderson, City of Mora 
 Joe Kohlgraf, City of Mora 
 
x:\ko\m\mora0\170150\1-genl\14-corr\bike trail extension memo 061423.docx 





ST

Sa
ve

: 5
/3

/2
02

3 
4:

01
 P

M
 g

gl
oe

 P
lo

t: 
6/

15
/2

02
3 

4:
10

 P
M

 X
:\K

O
\M

\M
O

R
A0

\1
70

15
0\

5-
fin

al
-d

sg
n\

51
-d

ra
w

in
gs

\1
0-

C
iv

il\
ca

d\
dw

g\
sh

ee
t\M

O
17

01
50

TL
.d

w
g

ZACHARY SCHMITZ, PE

06/01/2023 55445

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER  MY
DIRECT SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEER UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

NOTE:
THE SUBSURFACE UTILITY QUALITY INFORMATION IN THIS PLAN IS LEVEL D.
THIS UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL WAS DETERMINED ACCORDING TO THE
GUIDELINES OF CI/ASCE 38-02 ENTITLED "STANDARD GUIDELINES FOR THE
COLLECTION AND DEPICTION OF EXISTING SUBSURFACE UTILITY DATA."

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL THE GOPHER STATE ONE CALL SYSTEM AT
811 BEFORE COMMENCING EXCAVATION.

PROJECT NO.

Signature

Date: Lic. No.

APPROVED:

DATECITY ENGINEER OF

N.T.S.

PROJECT LOCATION

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

TITLE SHEET
STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED QUANTITIES
DETAILS
TYPICAL SECTIONS
REMOVALS
CONSTRCTION PLAN
GRADING PLAN
SWPPP
CROSS SECTIONS

1
2

3-5
6
7

8-9
10

11-13
14-##

THIS PLAN CONTAINS 19 SHEETS.

INDEX
SHEET NO. DESCRIPTION

GOVERNING SPECIFICATIONS
THE 2020 EDITION OF THE MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION"
SHALL GOVERN EXCEPT AS MODIFIED BY THE SPECIFICATIONS FOR THIS PROJECT.

ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST EDITION OF THE
MINNESOTA MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, INCLUDING THE LATEST
FIELD MANUAL FOR TEMPORARY TRAFFIC CONTROL ZONE LAYOUTS.

SIGN (NON STREET NAME)

EDGE OF WOODED AREA

BUSH / SHRUB AND STUMP
DECIDUOUS AND CONIFEROUS TREE

BUILDING

RAILROAD TRACKS

STREET NAME SIGN

FENCE (UNIDENTIFIED)

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE & CLEANOUT

TRAFFIC SIGNAL

WATER SERVICE AND CURB STOP BOX
WATER MAIN, HYDRANT, VALVE AND MANHOLE

STORM SEWER, MANHOLE AND CATCH BASIN

SANITARY SEWER AND MANHOLE

PERMANENT EASEMENT

SOIL BORING

LIGHT POLE
OVERHEAD WIRE, POLE AND GUY WIRE

GAS MAIN, VALVE, VENT AND METER 

BURIED TV CABLE, PEDESTAL AND MANHOLE

II

FM

>

CULVERT AND APRON ENDWALL

FORCE MAIN AND LIFT STATION

RIGHT OF WAY

EXISTING

P-BUR
E

T T

G
G

#

X

6" 6"

CO

BURIED PHONE CABLE, PEDESTAL AND MANHOLE
BURIED FIBER OPTIC CABLE AND MANHOLEFO

P-OH P-OH

TV-BUR
TV

G

X BARBED WIRE FENCE
XC CHAIN LINK FENCE
XE ELECTRIC WIRE FENCE

XWD WOOD FENCE
XWW WOVEN WIRE FENCE

PLATE BEAM GUARDRAIL
CABLE GUARDRAIL

T-BUR

WETLANDWET

HH

PROPERTY LINE

>>

HANDHOLE

POST / BOLLARD
RETAINING WALL

HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT
BENCHMARK
SURVEY MARKER

XX"

G

LIFT

TV

P

E

XX

E
BURIED ELECTRIC CABLE, PEDESTAL, MANHOLE,
TRANSFORMER AND METER

ST

W

S

BM

6+00

>>>

I

PROPOSED

FM

STORM SEWER, MANHOLE AND CATCH BASIN

DRAIN TILE
CULVERT AND APRON ENDWALL

DITCH / SWALE

SANITARY SERVICE AND CLEANOUT

RIGHT-OF-WAY

TEMPORARY EASEMENT
PERMANENT EASEMENT

WATER SERVICE AND CURB STOP BOX

SANITARY SEWER, BULKHEAD AND MANHOLE

WATER MAIN, TEE, HYDRANT, BULKHEAD AND VALVE

FORCE MAIN
CO

STREET CENTERLINE

CONSTRUCTION LIMITS

WATER VALVE MANHOLE, REDUCER, BEND AND CROSS

RIPRAP
STREET NAME SIGN
SIGN (NON STREET NAME)
RETAINING WALL

>>>

S

ST

W

of

PHONE: 651.490.2000
3535 VADNAIS CENTER DRIVE
ST. PAUL, MN 55110-5196
www.sehinc.com

CITY OF
MORA, MINNESOTA

-

CITY OF MORA, KANABEC
COUNTY

CITY, MINNESOTA

TH 65 TRAIL EXTENSION

CONSTRUCTION
PLANS FOR

AGGREGATE BASE, BITUMINOUS TRAIL SURFACING

PROJECT LOCATION

1
19

###

TH
 6

5

KINGSTON TRAIL

ROWLAND ROAD

TH 23

LI
BE

R
TY

 S
T

TH 65

RIVERSIDE ST

N BROOK VIEW DR



950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

96
5.

0

96
1.

2

96
0.

8

96
1.

3

96
1.

0

96
0.

1

96
5.

97

96
5.

07

96
3.

91

96
2.

74

96
1.

58

96
0.

41

10+00 11+00 12+00 13+00

2.00%-1.00%

-2.33%

PV
I S

TA
=1

0+
30

.0
0

EL
=9

65
.7

1

ST-2

ST-6

ST

E

E

1132966.97UPL B
1133967.16UPL

1134963.72UPL1135961.83UPL E

T

1293960.33DCU:27CMP

00+
10

00+11

00
+

12

00
+

13

ST-2

00
+0

00+1
23.53+1

150' ROW

10'

00+0

69.77+0

10'

950

955

960

965

970

950

955

960

965

970

96
0.

9

95
9.

4

96
4.

79

-1+00 0+00 1+00 1+23.53

ST
A 

= 
0+

15
.0

0
TC

= 
96

2.
98

IN
V.

 9
60

.2
3 

(N
E)

ST-2

, 0.0'

CONNECT TO EXISTING
INV. 960.33

VERIFY ELEVATION IN FIELD

ST
A 

= 
11

+3
6.

79
TC

= 
96

2.
75

IN
V.

 9
59

.6
6 

(S
W

)

ST-6

, 1
9.

8'
 R

955

960

965

970

955

960

965

970

96
2.

0

96
0.

1

95
8.

9

96
0.

34

0+00 0+69.77

ST
A 

= 
0+

10
.0

0
TC

= 
96

2.
88

IN
V.

 9
61

.4
8 

(E
)

ST-7

, 0.0'

38 LF 12" RCP Class III @ 1.80%

ST
A 

= 
0+

48
.4

5
TC

= 
96

2.
19

IN
V.

 9
60

.7
9 

(W
)

ST-8

, 0.0'

0

feetscale

30 6030

15

8

Sa
ve

: 6
/1

5/
20

23
 4

:0
8 

PM
 g

gl
oe

 P
lo

t: 
6/

15
/2

02
3 

4:
10

 P
M

 X
:\K

O
\M

\M
O

R
A0

\1
70

15
0\

5-
fin

al
-d

sg
n\

51
-d

ra
w

in
gs

\1
0-

C
iv

il\
ca

d\
dw

g\
sh

ee
t\M

O
17

01
50

PP
.d

w
g

GTG

--

-- 19

Rev.#

Designed By

Drawn By

Checked By

Description DateSEH Project
Revision Issue

Rev.# Description Date
Revision Issue

of

MORA0 170150
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED  PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

CONSTRUCTION PLANTH 65 TRAIL EXTENSION
MORA, MINNESOTA

5544506/01/2023
ZACHARY SCHMITZ, PE
DATE LICENSE NO.



950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

950

955

960

965

970

975

980

985

96
0.

1

95
9.

2

95
8.

6

96
0.

7

96
3.

7

96
4.

2

96
4.

2

96
4.

5

96
4.

5

96
5.

1

96
5.

4

96
6.

5

96
7.

4

96
0.

41

95
9.

57

96
1.

22

96
3.

72

96
5.

94

96
6.

47

96
6.

54

96
6.

60

96
6.

67

96
6.

73

96
6.

80

96
6.

86

13+00 14+00 15+00 16+00 17+00 18+00 19+00 20+00

PV
I S

TA
=1

8+
96

.0
9

EL
=9

66
.9

2

0.13%

5.00%

-2.33%

ST-5

ST-4

1132
966.97
U

PL B

1133
967.16
U

PL

T

G

G

00+12 00+13 00+14

00+15
00+16 00+17 00+18

00+19 14.80+19

15
0'

 R
O

W

00+0
00+1 10.94+1ST-5

ST-4

10
'

69
.7

7
+

0

950

955

960

965

950

955

960

965

95
6.

2

95
6.

2

95
5.

7

95
5.

9

95
6.

20

95
6.

25

95
5.

67

95
5.

87

0+00 1+001+10.94

ST
A 

= 
0+

15
.1

5
TC

= 
95

9.
26

IN
V.

 9
56

.2
4 

(N
)

ST-5

, 0.0' L

81 LF 30" RCP Class III @ 0.80%

ST
A 

= 
0+

95
.9

4
TC

= 
95

9.
03

IN
V.

 9
55

.5
9 

(S
)

ST-4

, 0.0'

0

feetscale

30 6030

15

9

Sa
ve

: 6
/1

5/
20

23
 4

:0
8 

PM
 g

gl
oe

 P
lo

t: 
6/

15
/2

02
3 

4:
10

 P
M

 X
:\K

O
\M

\M
O

R
A0

\1
70

15
0\

5-
fin

al
-d

sg
n\

51
-d

ra
w

in
gs

\1
0-

C
iv

il\
ca

d\
dw

g\
sh

ee
t\M

O
17

01
50

PP
.d

w
g

GTG

--

-- 19

Rev.#

Designed By

Drawn By

Checked By

Description DateSEH Project
Revision Issue

Rev.# Description Date
Revision Issue

of

MORA0 170150
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SUPERVISION AND THAT I AM A DULY LICENSED  PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA.

CONSTRUCTION PLANTH 65 TRAIL EXTENSION
MORA, MINNESOTA

5544506/01/2023
ZACHARY SCHMITZ, PE
DATE LICENSE NO.









Printed On: 06/07/23 13:14CAD Summary Report

Kanabec County Sheriff's Office

05/23 Total

911 Hang-ups-Abandoned-Open 
Line

43 43

Agency Assist 16 16

Alarms All (Home, Business, Bank, 
misc)

4 4

Animal-All Other 9 9

Assault 1 1

Burglary 2 2

Child Custody Issues 3 3

Civil Assist 10 10

Civil Process 1 1

Community 1 1

Court and Courthouse 1 1

Crim Sex 2 2

Disorderly Conduct 5 5

Domestic Disturbance/Assaults 3 3

Drug calls - All 1 1

DTP 3 3

Escorts-Funerals, Races, etc 3 3

Fire- Mora Area Fire Calls 1 1

Fires - All Others 2 2

Foot Patrol 9 9

Found - animals, property, etc 2 2

Guns including permits 1 1

Harassing communications calls 3 3

Health and Safety 2 2

Hospice Deaths 1 1

Information and misc calls 22 22

Juvenile calls excluding tobacco, 
drugs, alcohol

7 7

Juvenile Drug complaints 1 1

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 1 of 2

13

45

13

45



Printed On: 06/07/23 13:14CAD Summary Report

05/23 Total

Juvenile Tobacco complaints 2 2

Maltreatment 10 10

Medical Emergency 63 63

Missing Person(s) 1 1

Mora Ordinance Violations 1 1

Noise - including loud music, parties, 
etc

4 4

POR- Predatory Offender calls 18 18

Public assist calls 7 7

Records checks 13 13

Secure Helipad 11 11

Shooting complaints 1 1

Suicide threats-attempts 2 2

Suspicious- persons, vehicles, and 
occurrences

25 25

Theft-not vehicle 14 14

Threats 4 4

Traffic / Driving complaints 3 3

Traffic Accident 5 5

Traffic Violation 10 10

Transport - Inmates 1 1

Unwanted person 8 8

Violation of Court Order 2 2

Warrant Entry and Arrests 4 4

Weather - Monthly Test 1 1

Welfare Check 10 10

Total 379 379

ProPhoenix rev. 05/09/2018 ** Confidential - Unauthorized Use Prohibited ** 2 of 2

28

11

8

153

575

28

8

153

575

11



City of Mora Airport Board 
Meeting Minutes 

5:00 p.m. Tuesday, May 9, 2023 
Mora City Hall, 101 Lake St. S, Mora, MN 

 

1 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Nick Stafford called to order the regular meeting of the 
Airport Board at 5:03 p.m., on Tuesday, May 9, 2023, in the Mora City Hall council chambers.  

2. Oath of Office: Dave Gunderson took the oath of office.  

3. Roll Call: Present: Karla Kastenbauer, Stefan Salmonson, Nick Stafford, Sadie Broekemeier, 
Dave Gunderson 

 Absent: None 

Staff Present: City Administrator Glenn Anderson, Community Development 
Director Kirsten Faurie, Airport Manager Joe Kohlgraf 

4. Adopt Agenda:  MOTION made by Kastenbauer, seconded by Broekemeier, and unanimously 
carried to adopt the agenda. 

5. Minutes: MOTION made by Broekemeier, seconded by Kastenbauer and unanimously carried 
to approve the minutes from February 14, 2023 as presented. 

6. New Business:  

a. Fly-In: The board discussed plans for the 2023 Mora Fly-In and divided some of the 
event responsibilities. The date of the event will be Saturday, Sept. 16, 2023. The board 
decided Kastebauer would reach out to Tom Youngblom to see if he was still interested 
in hosting a BBQ Rib event at the fly-in knowing that last year Youngblom did ribs for the 
City’s Fall Fest which is only one week after the Fly-In. Faurie would invite the Boy 
Scouts to set up a table or participate. Broekemeier volunteered to help prepare flyers 
for Mora Elementary School’s backpack flyer program. Kastenbauer would communicate 
with Sheriff’s Office Reserves regarding directing traffic and parking. Gunderson would 
contact Hawk Aviation; Kohlgraf would contact the North Memorial Helicopter.  

b. Gunderson reported he had been approached by a farmer asking to cut grass at the 
airport for hay. Kohlgraf said the farmer would have to get a lease from the city to do 
any kind of farming on city land, but because of FAA rules the grass at the airport would 
need to be cut shorter and more frequently than would be desirable for hay farming. It 
could also create additional liabilities due to its proximity to the runway.  

7. Old Business: (none) 

8. Reports: Kohlgraf provided the board with a verbal update. Crack filling has started at the 
airport. The crosswind runway has been rolled. The taxi lane reconstruction project is coming 
up. A fuel system upgrade is also coming up. He is working on an airport runway grant which 
the needs additional justification for the FAA. Staff is working on straightening the beacon. Staff 



City of Mora Airport Board 
Meeting Minutes 

5:00 p.m. Tuesday, May 9, 2023 
Mora City Hall, 101 Lake St. S, Mora, MN 

 

2 
 

is also looking to do some repair near of the hanger ramps, and improving the lighting in the 
area. Kohlgraf asked that any trouble with birds on the runway be reported to him.  

9. Adjournment: MOTION made by Gunderson, seconded by Salmonson and unanimously 
carried to adjourn the Airport Board meeting at 5:28 p.m.  

The next regular meeting of the Airport Board is scheduled for 5 p.m. Tuesday, June 13, 2023.  
  

 
 
 
_________________________                                  Attest: _________________________ 
Board Chair                                                                             Kirsten Faurie, Community 
                     Development Director 
 



City of Mora Planning Commission 
Minutes 

5:30 p.m. Monday, June 12, 2023 
Mora City Hall, 101 Lake St, Mora, MN 55051 

 
Pursuant to due call and notice thereof Sheldon Shepard called to order the regular meeting of 
the Planning Commission at 5:31 p.m. Monday, June 12, 2023, in the Mora City Hall council 
chambers.  
 
  
1. Oath of Office: Lance Strande took the Oath of Office. 
2. Roll call:  

Commissioners present: Sheldon Shepard, Sara Treiber, Tim Dahlberg, Jody Anderson and 
Lance Strande 
Commissioners absent: None 
Staff present: City Administrator Glenn Anderson, Building Official Caleb Christenson 

3. Guests present: Sheila Miller 
4. Adopt Amended Agenda: MOTION made by Treiber, seconded by Anderson and 

unanimously carried to adopt the agenda as presented.  
5. Approval of Minutes:  

a. MOTION made by Treiber, seconded by Dahlberg and unanimously carried to 
approve the February 13, 2023 minutes as presented. 

6. Open Forum: No one spoke during open forum 
7. Public Hearings: 

a. Rezoning of property 510 Hwy 65 to B-2 and north until it adjoins with the existing 
B-2 District: Shepard opened the public hearing at 5:35 p.m. The Commission heard 
from the new owner and his mother who explained their intended use of the 
property. Shepard closed the public hearing at 5:39 p.m. MOTION by Dahlberg to 
approve Resolution No. PC2023-0511, seconded by J. Anderson and unanimously 
carried.   

8. Other Business:  
a. Discuss housing topic: Two house were identified as transitional housing, 608 and 

609 McLean Street, as being owned and operated by Mission 61. Discussion began 
on the impacts of the neighborhood and if they’re city code compliant. Staff was 
instructed to research the organization, contact Cambridge to see if they have any 
regulations and to contact KCSO to see if there’s any negative impacts.  

9. Reports: None 
10. Adjournment: MOTION to adjourn by Dahlberg, seconded by Strande, and unanimously 

carried to adjourn the Planning Commission meeting at 6:05 p.m. The next regular meeting 
of the Planning Commission is scheduled for 5:30 p.m. Monday, July 10, 2023. 

 
 
 
 
_________________________                                 Attest: _________________________ 
Commission Chair                                                                      Caleb Christenson,  
                Building Official 


	Agenda 06202023 CC
	City of Mora Kanabec County, Minnesota

	item 4a - 05162023 CC Meeting Minutes - Draft
	item 4b - 06012023 CC WS Meeting Minutes Draft
	item 4c -  June 2023 City Claims List
	Item 4d - 1 Staff Report Accept Donations
	item 4d - 2 Res 2023-621 Accepting Restricted Donations
	Item 4e - KCAS Temporary Liquor Permits
	Item 6a - 1 KCSO 2023 Law Enforcement Contract Staff Report
	item 6a - 3 KCSO Capital Budget 2024
	Sheet1

	item 6a- 2 KCSO LE contract budget 2024
	Item 6b - 1 2022 Financial Audit Staff Report
	item 8a - Rezoning request-CD
	item 8b - 1 Childcare - Council Committee Member Appointment
	item 8c - 1 Cannabis - Council Committee Member Appointment
	item 9a - SEH Agreement
	_Agreement 2023 5 2.pdf
	Ltr Agreement for Prof Services
	Supplemental Letter Agreement
	(City Engineering Services)

	Exhibit A1
	Exhibit A-1
	to Supplemental Letter Agreement
	(City Engineering Services)
	Between City of Mora, Minnesota (Client)
	and
	Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc. (Consultant)
	Dated __________ __, 2023
	Payments to Consultant for Services and Expenses
	Using the Hourly Basis Option
	A. Hourly Basis Option
	B. Expenses
	1. Transportation and travel expenses.
	2. Long distance services, dedicated data and communication services, teleconferences, Project Web sites, and extranets.
	3. Lodging and meal expense connected with the Project.
	4. Fees paid, in the name of the Client, for securing approval of authorities having jurisdiction over the Project.
	5. Plots, Reports, plan and specification reproduction expenses.
	6. Postage, handling and delivery.
	7. Expense of overtime work requiring higher than regular rates, if authorized in advance by the Client.
	8. Renderings, models, mock-ups, professional photography, and presentation materials requested by the Client.
	9. All taxes levied on professional services and on reimbursable expenses.
	10. Other special expenses required in connection with the Project.
	11. The cost of special consultants or technical services as required. The cost of subconsultant services shall include actual expenditure plus 5% markup for the cost of administration and insurance.

	C. Equipment Utilization


	2023 Hourly Billable Rates
	General Conditions


	item 9c- Snake River Bike Trail extension Memo 061423
	item 10a- KCSO May call totals
	item 10a- KCSO May report 2023
	item 10b - 05092023 Airport Minutes DRAFT
	item 10c - 06122023 PC Minutes
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



